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Number 211 Main Street was built in 1821-1822 to serve
the dual function of a City Hall and fire engine house
and was the first structure built by the City of Annapolis
for municipal use. As originally designed, the ground floor
of the building housed the fire engines, and the second
floor contained a meeting room for the citizens and City
Council. The erection of the building provided a much-
neecded boost for local fire-fighting efforts. When con-
struction was finished, a number of wells with pumps were
sunk throughout the city to provide a water source for
fires. Ore well and pump was located directly outside the
City Hall and Engine House. Just prior to completion of
the building, the fire company was recrganized to include
three directors and three captains. A captain was placed
in charge of each of the town's three fire engines. (One
of these fire engines still exists and is owned Dby
Historic Annapolis, Inc.) To insure proper maintenance
of all equipment the position of Keeper of the Engines
and Horses was established, and was first held by Elijah
Wells. '

The building served its intended functions until 1868
when the town government moved its offices to Duke of
Gloucester Street. The old building was auctioned and was
converted by its purchasers into a commercial establishment.
The building somewhat altered from its original form ana
without its belfry, is used for commercial purposes today .
Despite the changes in appearance, the simple Federal-style
structure remains a significant local landmark, intimately
associated with the early nineteenth century history of tne
City. It also survives as a rare example of an early fire
house.
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CAPSULE SUMMARY
City Hall and Engine House
211 Main Street
(AA-581)

The City Hall and Engine House, built 1821-1822 by the City of
Annapolis, was the first structure erected by the city for
municipal purposes. Relatively intact today, the building
contributes to the Annapolis Historic District for its architecture
and important role as the first purpose-built home of the city
government.

Designed to serve as a fire station on the first floor with a
meeting room for the town council above, it was used until 1868
when the city relocated its functions to Duke of Gloucester Street.
After sale at auction to William Inglehart in 1868, the building
was converted to commercial use and was altered over time. Major
exterior alterations include the addition of a new pressed brick
facade, the removal of the original cupola, the addition of
Italianate style details, and changes to the fenestration. The
interior no longer retains historic fabric.

Presented in a vernacular rendition of the Federal style, the 2-
1/2-story, three-bay brick building is set upon a brick foundation
and is covered with a half-hipped and half-gable roof. One entry,
leading to the second floor and indicated by a pair of brackets, is
set to the side; a second, more recent, glass entry door is set
next to a two-light plate glass store window. A projecting wood
cornice with brackets delineates the two storieg. Since 1868, the
first floor has been used for retail; currently the second floor is

vacant.
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211-213 Main AA Sg|
Annapolis, -Anne Arundel County
Russell Wright July, 1982
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